
 
 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 

  
 

    
 

     
  

   
    

 
  

 
 

   
  

 
   

   
 

 
    

  
 

 
  

  
     

   
   

   
   

 
 

 
 

  
    

 

    

 

 
 

    

Board Special Meeting 

2445 – 3rd Avenue South, Seattle WA 98134 

Work Session: Budget
 
Monday, April 3, 2017 5:30-7:00pm
 
Auditorium, John Stanford Center
 

Minutes 

Call to Order 

This meeting was called to order at 5:33pm. 

Directors Blanford (via phone), Burke, Geary, Harris, Patu, Peters, and Pinkham were present. 
The meeting was staffed by Superintendent Larry Nyland, Deputy Superintendent Stephen 
Nielsen, Assistant Superintendent for Budget and Finance JoLynn Berge, Assistant 
Superintendent for Human Resources Clover Codd, and Director of Budget Linda Sebring. 

Work Session: Budget 

Dr. Nyland reviewed the elements of the budget shortfall and the inadequacy of current funding 
proposals at the Legislature. He highlighted the Board’s recent decision to restore many 
positions at the schools through Weighted Staffing Standards (WSS) restorations. 

Ms. Berge reviewed the agenda and key outcome for the meeting: how to spend the remaining 
$7.8 million currently available for restoration. She reviewed the worst-case scenario and the 
staffing recently restored, but noted that positions funded through mitigation processes have 
not been restored. 

Ms. Berge then reviewed, in order of the presentation, each of the staff’s recommendations for 
the use of the $7.8 million. 

Regarding the proposed $500,000 restoration to Central Office, Director Harris asked whether 
there was more detail about what would be included in the $500,000 and Ms. Berge noted that 
more detailed would be available after discussions took place with affected staff. Director 
Blanford reflected that Central Office funding often supports the District’s equity work. Dr. 
Nyland explained the timeline for notifying affected staff and Ms. Berge noted that the equity 
work has been prioritized in initial Central Office reductions. Director Peters noted community 
concerns about prioritizing restoration to the schools. Ms. Berge noted the consequences of 
prior rounds of Central Office cuts and resulting critical audits and the balance needed 
between Central Office and school restorations. 

Regarding the ELA Adoption, directors asked several clarifying questions. 

Regarding the $500,000 for other needs, Director Harris asked about the level of detail known, 
citing IB funding as an example. Ms. Berge noted the current funding for IB programs. 

Director Geary asked why certain equity work was called out separately from the $1.5 million 
for SMART goal work. Dr. Codd noted that Title II funding was being reduced for STAR 



     
  

    
  

 
   

  
  

   
  

 
   

      
  

  
  

   
 

   
  

   
  

 
  

 
 

 
  

 
    

  
  

 
 

 
  

   
   

   
   

   
     

    
  

 
  

 
  

mentors and that the additional $500,000 would help restore this work. Ms. Berge noted that 
the 2017-18 SMART goals have not been selected yet and that the slide only contains 
examples, but that funding needed to be set aside to implement them. Director Burke asked 
about the timing of SMART goal work and when funding was needed. 

Ms. Berge then explained why other items were not on the list for restoration. Director Harris 
asked about the timing of the high school 24 credit work. Director Peters asked about the 
combined contingency reserves; Ms. Berge noted additional restoration funds from the Per 
Pupil Inflator funding could be directed to these reserves, but that the amount of these 
additional funds will not be known until the state legislature passes this budget. 

Ms. Berge reminded the Board of other potential federal cuts and the potential for other 
legislative changes that might affect future budgets. Director Peters asked about the tradeoff 
between restoring Central Office and restoring potential Title I funding. Director Patu asked 
about a back-up plan for Title I funding. Ms. Berge explained that staff believe restoring 
funding for the District’s core MTSS work provides better results than backfilling Title I 
programming. Ms. Berge also noted ongoing conversations with funding partners. 

Director Harris noted the importance of highlighting the budget shortfall for the following school 
year, and the importance of highlighting unsustainable reductions. Mr. Nielsen noted 
conversations with legislators about these issues are ongoing, but that under some proposals 
in Olympia the future dollar figures are unknown. 

Director Pinkham asked about Title VII Native Education funding and risks associated with 
Federal funding. Dr. Nyland responded that the District plans to continue native education 
programming. 

Ms. Berge then asked for director feedback on the staff recommendation for $7.8 million. 

Director Burke noted his inclination to shift $1 million of the SMART goal money to staffing 
contingency reserves. Ms. Berge noted the $2.8 million for equity funding for high needs 
schools would provide some mitigation. Ms. Berge noted these staffing contingencies, Central 
admin, and ELA adoption would be the top three priorities for the next round of restoration 
funding. 

Director Geary noted her agreement with the staff proposal. Director Blanford noted his 
support for the staff recommendation. Director Harris said she is terrified by the situation but 
noted her agreement. Director Peters noted her concerns with a lack of staffing contingencies 
and the restoration for the Central office, noting that she could not be in total agreement with 
the staff recommendation. Director Burke noted his agreement, but reiterated his desire to see 
full ELA adoption in the final budget. Director Patu noted her disappointment about the lack of 
Title I and Title II funding, but her pleasure with the equity funding, but stated she could not 
take a position on the full package. Director Pinkham noted his appreciation for funding for the 
high needs schools and his agreement for the staff proposal. 

Adjourn 

This meeting adjourned at 7:03pm. 





Accessibility Report





		Filename: 

		C01_20170419_20170403_Minutes_Final.pdf









		Report created by: 

		Nate Van Duzer, Director, Policy and Board Relations



		Organization: 

		







 [Personal and organization information from the Preferences > Identity dialog.]



Summary



The checker found no problems in this document.





		Needs manual check: 2



		Passed manually: 0



		Failed manually: 0



		Skipped: 2



		Passed: 28



		Failed: 0







Detailed Report





		Document





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set



		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF



		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF



		Logical Reading Order		Needs manual check		Document structure provides a logical reading order



		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified



		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar



		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents



		Color contrast		Needs manual check		Document has appropriate color contrast



		Page Content





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged



		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged



		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order



		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided



		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged



		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker



		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts



		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses



		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive



		Forms





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged



		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description



		Alternate Text





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text



		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read



		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content



		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation



		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text



		Tables





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot



		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR



		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers



		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column



		Summary		Skipped		Tables must have a summary



		Lists





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L



		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI



		Headings





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Appropriate nesting		Skipped		Appropriate nesting










Back to Top

